WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS P O BOX 56 93 JONES STREET LILLY, PA 15938

April 4th, 2012 6PM

Regular meeting call to order:

Chairman-Road master Raymond Guzic, Jr, Supervisor Scott Guzic, Engineer Richard Wray and Secretary Pamela Flis.

Vice-Chairman Jaime Hartline and Solicitor Thomas Swope were unable to attend the meeting.

Justin Eger, Leslie Devett, David Myers, Tamara Crum and Tony Funari also attended the meeting.

Salute to the Flag:

Public Participation:

None at this time.

Police Report:

As Discussed:

- ➤ Delinquent Sanitation customers 265 Deep Valley Lane, and to proceed with action due to delinquent sanitation charges.
- ➤ Williams Garbage clean up along Route 53, Mr. Williams was to have the garbage on his property removed by April 11th 2012, Mr. Williams approached the Washington Township chairman requesting more time to clean up his property.

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr. granting an allowance to Mr. John Williams until April 30th, 2012 to complete the garbage clean up on his property, if not completed by the April 30th, 2012, Mr. Williams will be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. All in Favor, Motion passed.

Secretarial Report:

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr. to accept the Minutes dated March 7th, 2012, Treasurers Report, Unpaid Bills and Additional Unpaid Bills Detail as submitted in written form. Roll Call, All in Favor, Motion Passed.

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr. to accept the sanitation exoneration for Stern Properties, 118 Peach Lane, Lilly, PA. All in Favor, Motion Passed.

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr to accept the 2011 Financial Audit as submitted by Kotzan CPA and Associates, with permission to advertise. All in Favor, Motion Passed.

Correspondence:

- ➤ Liquid Fuels Allocation received for 2012.
- ➤ Correspondence from Nicholas and Slagle Engineering, Inc with concerns to the Blueberry Water Line Extension.
- ➤ Mr. Slagle had a technical observation with concerns presented to the Cambria County Redevelopment Authority; Township Engineer has spoken with William Claar, Lilly Borough Water Authority and Larry Custer. Larry Custer Director of the C.C.R.A. has both pieces of correspondence and Washington Township will await action from his office.
- ➤ General Permit Texas Eastern Transmission Line- for pipeline repair.
- > SKYWARN-Cambria County Emergency Management.
- ➤ Clean Up Day, Saturday, April 21st, 2012- Township resident Tony Doyle is very interested in overseeing this project.

As Discussed: Pat Shedlock and his continuing efforts of garbage control, and the need to purchase a grabber and signage designed for him.

Police Report:

As Discussed:

- ➤ Officer Sweet presented to the board the March call log, in which 14 calls were answered throughout the township.
- ➤ Officer Sweet suggest that township residents be observant and call the police of suspicious behavior due to the recent increase in home thefts, and to contact the Cambria County Crime Watch if any information is known about the recent thefts, \$1,000.00 reward pending for information that will lead to an arrest.
- ➤ The Williams clean up along Route 53 and the involvement of the Cresson Township police enforcing the garbage clean-up and the leeway time granted.
- ➤ Delinquent Sanitation customer to magistrates' office for theft of services.
- > The additional officers hired to fill the vacancies.

Road Masters Report:

As Discussed:

Snow fence removal still in progress.

➤ Roadmaster is currently working solo, due to the part-time employee seeking full time employment. Part-time employees to begin with the ending of the school year.

Safety Committee:

Nothing at this time.

Solicitors Report:

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Jr. to advertise the Flood Plain Ordinance and the Inter-Municipal Maintenance Ordinance in a local publication. All in Favor, Motion Passed.

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Jr. to advertise the Parking Ordinance in a local publication. All in Favor, Motion Passed.

Engineers Report:

As Discussed:

- ➤ Completion of the Blueberry Road Water Extension design by the township engineer.
- Township engineer presented the final plans to the board.
- ➤ Cambria County Redevelopment Authority, Larry Custer is completing the environmental assessment, once the environmental assessment is completed, bidding will begin on the construction phase.

New Business:

As Discussed:

➤ Thank You Justin Eger for composing and designing the 2nd quarter 2012 Washington Township Newsletter.

Old Business:

Nothing at this time.

Regional Recreation Center:

As Discussed:

- ➤ Drainage completed with the help of Myers Landscaping and his machinery, donated labor and machinery cost.
- > 75 loads of donated topsoil were placed on site- donated by Tom, Betty and Eugene Michaels. John and Greta Hurley- Mr. Hurley is the current President of the War Memorial Association.
- Fuel recovery to help with leveling of the top soil and hydro-seeding.
- Closed ditch by Park Road and will install and old drainage box, and final grading will be completed.

For The Good of the Township:

Motion made by Raymond Guzic, Jr. 2nd Scott Guzic to name

- 1. John and Greta Hurley
- 2. Tom, Betty and Eugene Michaels
- 3. Edward, Daniel and Matt Myer

as the recipients of March's "Good of the Township Award" for all their donations to the Regional Recreation Center. All in favor, Motion passed.

A diammant.

Adjournment:
Motion made by Scott Guzic 2 nd Raymond Guzic, Jr., to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 PM. Al in favor, Motion passed.
Chairman- Raymond Guzic, Jr
Supervisor, Scott Guzic